

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk,
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 2RA

Phone: 0300 123 6780
Email: Kathryn.Walsh@lancashire.gov.uk
Your ref: 3/2025/0125
Our ref: 3/2025/0125/HDC/KW
Date: 09 April 2025

Location: Clitheroe Football Club Shawbridge Street Clitheroe BB7 1LZ
Proposal: Proposed removal of six floodlights and replacement with four floodlights with LED luminaires.
Grid Ref: 374720 441735

Dear Emily Pickup

With regard to your consultation letter dated 21 March 2025, I have the following comments to make based on all the information provided by the applicant to date.

No objection subject to condition

Lancashire County Council acting as the Local Highway Authority does not raise an objection regarding the proposed development and are of the opinion that the proposed development will not have a significant impact on highway safety or capacity in the immediate vicinity of the site subject to the following condition being stated on any approval.

The Local Highway Authority (LHA) are in receipt of an application for the proposed removal of six floodlights and replacement with four floodlights with LED luminaires at Clitheroe Football Club Shawbridge Street Clitheroe BB7 1LZ.

If the Planning Authority is minded to approve this application Lancashire County Council Highways requests the following condition be appended to the decision notice:

1. Any external source of lighting shall be effectively screened from the view of a driver on the adjoining public highway.

Reason: To avoid glare, dazzle, or distraction to passing motorists.

Yours sincerely
Kate Walsh
Assistant Engineer
Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council
T: 01772 533235
W: <http://www.lancashire.gov.uk>

Lancashire County Council
PO Box 100, County Hall, Preston, PR1 0LD